MEMORANDUM
CITY OF CHINO
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: JUNE 4, 2019
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS, CITY OF CHINO
FROM: MARC LUCIO, COUNCIL MEMBER

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY SUPPORT CONTRIBUTION.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve community support contribution in the amount of $1,000 to the Relay for Life of Chino.

FISCAL IMPACT
Sufficient funds have been included in the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Operating Budget.

Revenue: Expenditure: 1002000-43300-N2000

Transfer In: Transfer Out:
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BACKGROUND

The City of Chino is fortunate to have multiple non-profits dedicated to serving the public and
preserving Chino’s unique history. To assist in their ongoing efforts, the City Council from time
to time, authorizes expenditures from the City’s community support fund. These expenditures
serve a valid public purpose by helping to continue the outstanding services that these
organizations provide to our community.

ISSUES/ANALYSIS

To continue this tradition, Council Member Lucio recommends that the City Council approve the
following contribution:

e $1,000 to the Relay for Life of Chino

By approving this contribution, this non-profit organization will be better equipped to provide
services to our community. Therefore, as proposed by Council Member Lucio, staff
recommends that the City Council approve a community support contribution to the above non-
profit in the amount specified.




